

WHO AM I?

## PERSONAL DETAILS

ALSO AVAILABLE AT  
WWW.ATTILASZABO.COM



Name: Attila Szabó

Email: hello@attilaszabo.com

Location: Transylvania

I am a software engineer specialized in mobile.

Most passionate about Flutter but I am also experienced in Android, worked on iOS apps and built a Unity game.

I am trustworthy, organized and willing to go the extra mile to get the job done.

If you would like to know more about my skills, knowledge or past experiences, do not hesitate to contact me.

MY PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

## WORK EXPERIENCE

NOVEMBER 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2022



phntm GmbH

FLUTTER SOFTWARE ENGINEER

APRIL 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2019



ANDROID SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

JANUARY 2017 - MARCH 2019



MOBILE SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

NOVEMBER 2015 - DECEMBER 2016



MOBILE SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

### SIDE PROJECT / MINI-PORTFOLIO



Gifting

A colorful messenger application which sends primarily GIFs.

Check it out at [gifting.social](https://gifting.social).

MY EDUCATION

## EDUCATION

SEPTEMBER 2012 - JUNE 2015

SAPIENTIA HUNGARIAN UNIVERSITY OF TRANSYLVANIA, TÂRGU MUREȘ

COMPUTER SCIENCE

GRADUATED MAGNA CUM LAUDE

WHAT I'M BEST AT

## SOME OF MY SKILLS & KNOWLEDGE

### PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- + Worked with agile methodologies (Kanban and Scrum) in teams of various types and sizes.
- + Using Git as the version control system, mostly in combination with Github.
- + Experience with various common mobile software architectures: Clean Architecture, Redux, etc.

### PERSONAL SKILLS

- + Reliable
- + Organized and detail-oriented
- + Ambitious and self-motivated
- + Curious by nature: new situations are a chance to learn
- + Flexible: able to adapt in a constantly changing environment

### LANGUAGE SKILLS

